Sean Mulligan 200 S 5505 North Bend Road
Q
Assistant Director of Transportation, Operations gﬁ%% < Burlington, KY 41005

Phone: (859) 384-5340
Fax: (859) 384-5344
BOONE COUNTY SCHOOLS

TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT ACHIEVING EXCELLENCE TOGETHER

TO: ERIC MCARTOR

FROM: SEAN MULLIGAN
SUBJECT: SURPLUS VEHICLES
DATE: May 7, 2024

The following vehicles and equipment will be surpluses as they are cost prohibitive to repair or
maintain:

- Bus 2-2006 International, Vin 4DRBUAAN36A170588
- Bus 8-2007 International, Vin 4ADRBUAAN17A355661

.« Bus 9-2007 International, Vin 4ADRDUAAN37A355662

« Bus 247-2010 International, Vin 4DRBVAARXAA177921

- Bus 248-2010 International, Vin 4DRBVAAR1AA177922

» Bus 258-2011 International, Vin 4ADRBUAAN4BB315965

- Bus 298-2012 International, Vin 4ADRBUSKN1CB360805

» Bus 316-2013 Bluebird, Vin 1BAKGCPA4DF292723

- Bus 305-2013 International, Vin 4DRBUSKNXCB361693

- Bus 202-2008 International, Vin 4DRBVAAR38A520370

« Bus 220-2009 International, Vin 4DRBVAAR59A046293

- Bus 242-2010 International, Vin 4DRBVAARGAA177916

- BG092 Ford Ranger 4X4 Ranger, Vin 1FTZR45E59PA31466

- FMO61Ford 550 Reefer Cab over, Vin 3FRML552769V297462

Thank you, %

Sean Mulligan
Assistant Director of Transportation, Operations



